



JESUS R. BOHORQUEZ

ENGLISH TEACHER & WEB DEV. JR

ABOUT

I am a experienced and professional English Teacher with 2 years of experience as a teacher and starting in the Web development wold, I love languages and technology , and culture. I don't know all the answers, but I try to find answers to those enigmas I don't know yet

WORK EXPERIENCE

ENGLISH TEACHER FOR EXECUTIVES

L.I.L.A | June 2019 - Current

- Teach Students in fun and entertaining ways
- Prepare Classes and create teaching material

ENGLISH TEACHER ONLINE

ALDEI | Sept 2018 - Sept 2019

- Teach Students in fun and entertaining ways
- Prepare Classes and create teaching material

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Fiverr | Apr 2014 - Jan 2017

- Developed a social media strategy to increase the following of the company website
- Spearheaded a viral campaign for one of the company's new products

INDEPENDENT WEB DEVELOPER

ONLINE| 2019-current

- Create Websites for different people and companies

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER

Festival Jan-April 2020

- Create the Website with HTML, CSS, SASS, and JS for the company, creating a more usser-friendlier, more fluid and modern design

education

WEB DEVELOPMENT FRONT-END AND BACK-END

Udemy by Juan Pablo De La Torre | 2019

WEB DEVELOPMENT 2019

Udemy by Angela Yu | 2019

MODERN LANGUAGES

Universidad Arturo Michelena| 2014-2017

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

ESL and EFL Teaching

HTML5

CSS

SASS

JavaScript

REACT

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated



LANGUAGES

Adv Interm.
 Int Native